



PROFILE

A skillful responsible dedicated Orthopedic Surgeon with an experience of over 9 years in the field of orthopedics in public and private hospitals maximizing patient wellness with ethical responsibility towards self and others. Adept in providing optimal patient care, committed to staying up to date regarding treatment and wellness.

CONTACT

Phone: +91 9619690295

Email:
drkushalgori@gmail.com

Address: C-113, Daffodil Building, Dosti Acres,

DR. KUSHAL GORI

Orthopedic Surgeon (MBBS, DNB Orthopedic)

DOB: 4th January 1988

Registration number: MMC 2012/06/1741

Language proficiency: English, Hindi, Marathi, Kutchi and Gujarati

SKILLS

- In depth orthopedics knowledge.
- Ability to remain informed of ongoing changes in technology, techniques and equipment used in orthopedic surgery.
- Effective communication skills.
- Strong leadership quality with ability to carry the team forward.
- High ethical standards.
- Good bedside manner
- Good clinical acumen.

Antophill, Wadala East,
Mumbai-400037.

Professional experience

October 2020 to Present: Assistant Professor, Department of Orthopedics, K. J. Somaiya Medical College, Sion, MUMBAI

November 2018 to October 2020: Senior Resident, Department of Orthopedics, K.J Somaiya medical College, Sion, Mumbai

2017 to 2018: Orthopedic House surgeon, Jagjivan Ram Hospital, Mumbai

2014 to 2017: Orthopedic Resident, K.J Somaiya Medical College, Mumbai

2013 to 2014: Resident medical officer, Godrej Hospital, Vikhroli, Mumbai

2011 to 2012: Intern, MGM Medical College and Hospital, Kamothe, Navi Mumbai

Education and Professional qualification

Sr. No.	Examination	Institute	University	Year of passing
1.	DNB	K. J. Somaiya Medical college, Mumbai	N.B.E, New Delhi	2018
2.	MBBS	M.G.M Medical college, Kamothe, Navi Mumbai	M.U.H.S, Nashik, Maharashtra	2011
3	HSC	S.I.W.S College, Wadala, Mumbai	Maharashtra state board, Pune	2005
4	SSC	SIWS School, Wadala, Mumbai	Maharashtra state board, Pune	2003

Fellowships and courses

- Fellowship in Arthroscopy and Arthroplasty at Welcare Hospital, Vadodara under Dr. Bharat Mody, May – June 2023
- Fellowship in Minimal Invasive Spine Surgery, MISSAB under Dr. Arvind Kulkarni, December 2022
- Fellowship in knee and shoulder Arthroscopy and sports medicine under Dr Abhay Narvekar – 2020
- Arthroscopy Academy: Knee Cadaveric workshop 2023
- KEM Shoulder Arthroscopy course,2020
- Acetabular intelligence, August 2019
- Bombay operative spine course, 2018
- Intermediate trauma course, May 2016

Conferences

- International Arthroscopy Academy meeting 2023
- BSSCON 2021 - BOSC
- BSSCON 2020
- APSS+BSS, Mumbai,2020
- APSS+BSS, Mumbai 2019

Research and Publications

- Comparison of outcome in lumbar spine instability treated surgically with pedicle screw fixation with or without interbody fusion device (cage).
DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.18203/2320-6012.ijrms20180619>
- Study internal fixation of subtrochanteric fracture of femur with dynamic hip screw, dynamic condylar screw and proximal femoral nail - a retro-prospective study.
DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.18203/2320-6012.ijrms20180632>
- Retrospective analysis of paediatric cervical spine tuberculosis with neurological deficit: a case series
Paper presentation at CSRS-AP2023, Japan

Professional Memberships

- International Society for Knowledge for Surgeons on Arthroscopy and Arthroplasty (ISKSAA).
- Bombay Orthopedic Society (BOS).
- Association of Spine Surgeons of India (ASSI).

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to best of my knowledge.

Dr. Kushal H. Gori